THE FALCON BOOSTER CLUB, INC.

Meeting Minutes November 22, 2010

- I. <u>Call to Order</u>: The meeting was brought to order by President, Steve Browning.
- II. Administrative Business: None

III. Secretary's Reports:

- A. Recording: The minutes of the October 25, 2010 meeting were distributed via email to the Booster Club members. A motion was made to accept the minutes. Motion was seconded. All were in favor; motion passed.
- B. Corresponding: Nothing to report.

IV. <u>Treasurer's Report</u>:

A. Financial Statement: A motion was made to accept the Financial Statement. Motion was seconded. All were in favor; motion passed.

V. <u>Committees</u>:

A. Committee Assignments:

Steve stated that Angie Adams had agreed to take Boys Soccer but her daughter plays soccer as well and the matches and times would conflict. Steve stated that he and Mary Kay may have to do the same thing they did last year regarding soccer concessions (open only for games on Fridays and for games vs. Liberty & Kettle Run).

It was suggested that we perhaps ask parents to help with Baseball once the team has been chosen.

B. Committee Reports:

Membership: Mary Kay reported we had one new membership form turned in. We currently have 89 members. Forms can be found at <u>FauquierSports.com</u>.

C. Concessions:

- 1. Football: Sharion reported that everything had been cleaned out in concessions. The sink was still leaking and the concession stand now needs to be winterized.
- 2. Volleyball: Martha reported the season had gone well and she had just turned in \$500.00.
- 3. Basketball: Martha will be calling for volunteers.

VI. Activities Director:

A. Report:

- Coach Creasy reported that we have had a great fall season.
- Field Hockey: District Champs and 2nd place at Regional Tournament. They also made it to the semi finals at the State Championships.
- Volleyball: Team placed 2nd at the Regional Championships

- Cross Country: Boys qualified for State Championships. William Green finished 12th at the State Championships
- Football: Varsity made the playoffs and Regional Championships will be at Liberty. Varsity is 8-3 and the JV team is undefeated.
- Golf: Liz Combs qualified for the State Championships. The girls finished 20th.
- Cheerleaders: FHS hosted Districts.
- A Lacrosse coach has been interviewed for the boy's team and the name has been sent to HR. We are now just waiting for a reply.
- We do not have a girls Lacrosse coach at this time. There are issues being worked out.
- Winter teams have had a good turn out. The girl's basketball teams are a little light, but we do have a JV and a Varsity team.
- Coach Creasy reported that the insurance regarding the "little cheerleaders" has been taken care of.
- Mary Kay asked again about all the equipment in the gym. Could we find a better place for it so the gym would not look so cluttered? Coach Creasy stated this was Coach Brizzy's equipment, but he would look into it.
- District Flags: Coach Creasy stated that since the Districts change so frequently it may not be cost effective to purchase flags, but we can certainly have them if we purchase them.
- Repairs in the Wrestling room have been completed. The walls were knocked out to the make the room larger. New tile has been installed. The county removed the old asbestos and glue. New wall padding has been purchased for \$5,000. Coach Creasy asked if the Booster Club would be willing to pay for half of the cost (\$2,500) for the new padding. A motion was made to pay \$2,500 towards the new padding in the Wrestling room. Motion was seconded. All were in favor; motion passed.
- B. Falcon Field Fundraising: All ticket booklets and money need to be turned into Terri. Each booklet includes 10 tickets at \$10.00 a piece for a chance to win four Redskins vs. Giants tickets and a parking pass. The drawing will take place on December 21st at the boy's basketball game against Culpeper.

Sharion stated that she spoke to the manager at the Giant grocery store. She was given permission to sell raffle tickets out in front of the store, tomorrow night, November 23rd, from 4:00p.m. until 8:00p.m. and Saturday, December 4th from 12:00p.m. until 4:00p.m. Sharion stated she would not be able to be at Giant until 6:00 and asked for volunteers to sell from 4:00 until 6:00.

We will have a table set up at the awards night on November 29th to sell the raffle tickets as well.

VII. Old Business:

A. Steve Downs Scholarship: The plaque made for Steve Downs has not been presented as yet. The KRHS Basketball game in January was suggested. Coach Creasy will check to see if the date will work.

VIII. New Business:

- A. Fall Awards Night (November 29): Invitations have gone out and everything is ready to go.
- B. Letters and Tickets for \$10K Dinner (April 2nd): Terri usually distributes the letters and tickets to the Board members. Terri will need to order tickets. Andrea offered to print the letters that will we send out regarding tickets to the 10K dinner.
- IX. Next Meeting: The next meeting will be a held on **Monday, January 10, 2011** at 6:30 in the FHS Library. **All are welcome.**
- X. <u>Adjournment</u>: The meeting adjourned.